Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]
Sent: 12/27/2019 10:34:03 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
Subject: FW: IBEC: Inglewood Today Notice of Availability

From: Willie Brown

Sent: Friday, December 27, 2019 10:33:55 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Mindala Wilcox

Subject: Re: IBEC: Inglewood Today Notice of Availability

Hi Minda, yes we will put online today Friday and in the paper this week.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 27, 2019, at 8:03 AM, Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org™> wrote:

Mr. Brown,
Resending this in case you need it.

Mindy

Sent on my Virgin Mobile Phone,

-------- Original message --------

From: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>
Date: 12/27/19 7:21 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org™>
Subject: Fw: IBEC: Inglewood Today Notice of Availability

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Monday, December 23, 2019 11:22 PM

To: Willie Brown (willie@inglewoodtoday.com)

Cc: Cynthia Robinson

Subject: IBEC: Inglewood Today Notice of Availability

Good Evening Mr. Brown,



Thank you for your online publication of the AB 987 Notice starting last Friday and also for the upcoming
paper publication this Thursday. We have an additional notice that we need to have posted online starting on
this Friday, December 27 and then published in your January 2, 2020 print edition. See attached and please
contirm that this will run as requested. While City Hall is closed, T am checking emails regularly. Thanks and
please let me know if you encounter any issues.

Respecttully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 96301
V(310)412-5230 . mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org

EXCEU,,ENCE in Public Service. QOMM] MENT to Problem Solving. E}ETERMTNATTON to Succeed.

MLESSE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EBAIL.
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